
 

                DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
 
 Building Safety Division 

 
 m e m o r a n d u m 
 
TO:   Laurel Lunt Prussing, Mayor     

 

FROM:  Elizabeth H. Tyler, FAICP, Director, Community Development Services  

 

DATE:  June 24, 2014 

              

SUBJECT: Bi-monthly Failure to Comply Ticket Report 

 

 

This bi-monthly report regarding Failure to Comply Tickets is being provided to Council as 

indicated in Ordinance No. 2013-09-082.  No Failure to Comply Tickets have been issued since 

the March 2014 report.  

 

 



Building Safety Division Failure to Comply Violations
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 Ticket # Address
Fine 

Amount
Date Date Due

 Total 

Amount 

Paid 

Date Paid

  Late

 Balance 

Due 

PIN OWNER Owner Address
VIOLATION

STATUS

PM-0035 415 W Park St $100 9/23/2013 9/30/2013 -$             200.00$      91-21-08-328-001 William Fosser
1210 N. Walnut St.                      

Champaign, IL 61820

In Legal for 

collection 

TOTALS $100 -$             200.00$      
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